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Fwd: question licence 2BE-MEA1318

Christine Wilson <Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> Mon, Nov 18, 2013 at 2:20 PM
To: robin.ikkutisluk@nunawtwaterboard.org

hey can your forward this email over to who ever is working on this file. Thanks!!

Chris

---------- Forwarded message ----—----

From: David Frenette <david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com>

To: "Christine Wilson (Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)" <Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Cc:

Date: Mon, 18 Nov 2013 13:40:40 -0500

Subject: question licence 2BE-MEA1318

Hello Christine,

| have a question for you, related to the licence 2BE-MEA1318. We will have to install a new fuel deposit for the exploration in the north side of our property
(IVR area). Do | have to request an amendment to the licence to install this deposit? In the part H3 of the licence, the requirement related to a fuel cache are
written. How many fuel you can stock in an area and consider that a cache? If we talk of 50 000 liters?

3. The Licensee shall prevent any chemicals, petroleum products or wastes associated with the project from entering Water. All sumps and
fuel caches shall be located at a distance of at least thirty one (31) metres from the ordinary High Water Mark of any adjacent water body and
inspected on a regular basis. An exception to this condition is provided for in Part H, ltem 4.

David Frenette
Coordonnateur environnement

david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com
T:819.874.5980 x3622

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited
765, chemin de la mine Goldex
Val-d'Or, QC, Canada

JIP 4N9

agnicoeagle.com

f lEinlé)
AGNICO EAGLE

Christine Wilson <Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> Mon, Nov 18, 2013 at 2:32 PM
To: David Frenette <david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com>
Cc: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nunawtwaterboard.org>

Hi David,

Two questions

What is the IVR area ?

Will AEM continue to use the fuel tanks onsite or replacing/ modifying them?

Will the fuel storage area become larger?
What type of fuel storage barrells, tanks, bladders?
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There is section in the license which allows for small changes referred to a modifications. These changes must be improvements which do not change the
scoop of the license. I have forwarded your emails off to a Tech at NWB and hopefully your will be able to clarify theses questions I asked before they
respond to your questions below.

Regards,

Christine Wilson

Water Resource Officer- Kivalliq Region

Field Operations Unit

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO

Ph:867-975-4296

Fx: 867-979-6445

>>> David Frenette <david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com> 11/18/2013 1:40 PM >>>

Hello Christine,

I have a question for you, related to the licence 2BE-MEA1318. We will have to install a new fuel deposit for the exploration in the north side of our
property (IVR area). Do I have to request an amendment to the licence to install this deposit? In the part H3 of the licence, the requirement related to a
fuel cache are written. How many fuel you can stock in an area and consider that a cache? If we talk of 50 000 liters?

3. The Licensee shall prevent any chemicals, petroleum products or wastes associated with the project from entering Water. All sumps
and fuel caches shall be located at a distance of at least thirty one (31) metres from the ordinary High Water Mark of any adjacent water
body and inspected on a regular basis. An exception to this condition is provided for in Part H, Item 4.

David Frenette
Coordonnateur environnement

david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com

T:819.874.5980 x3622

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited
765, chemin de la mine Goldex
Val-d'Or, QC, Canada

JOP 4N9

agnicoeagle.com

f 1Elin &)
AGNICO EAGLE

Robin lkkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Nov 18, 2013 at 3:20 PM
To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Karen,

Please see correspondence between AANDC and Agnico Eagle regarding the Meadowbank file 2BE-MEA1318.
Regards,

Robin Ikkutisluk

Licence Administrator Assistant
Nunavut Water Board
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Forwarded conversation
Subject: Fwd: question licence 2BE-MEA1318

From: Christine Wilson <Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Date: Mon, Nov 18, 2013 at 2:20 PM
To: robin.ikkutisluk@nunawtwaterboard.org

hey can your forward this email over to who ever is working on this file. Thanks!!

Chris

---------- Forwarded message ----------

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

AGNICO EAGLE D

From: Christine Wilson <Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Date: Mon, Nov 18, 2013 at 2:32 PM

To: David Frenette <david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nunawtwaterboard.org>

[Quoted text hidden]

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Nov 18, 2013 at 10:19 PM
To: david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com
Cc: Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi David,
The Licence 2BE-MEA0813 doesn't specify the number of fuel caches and actual volume of fuel of fuel cache If the addition means a construction/installation

https://mail.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=91092c3419&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1426d1a101a07503 3/4


mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com
mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
mailto:david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com
tel:819.874.5980%20x3622
http://agnicoeagle.com/
https://facebook.com/agnicoeagle
http://www.twitter.com/agnicoeagle
http://www.linkedin.com/company/312686
http://www.youtube.com/agnicoeaglevideos
http://agnicoeagle.com/
mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
mailto:david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com
mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org

1/27/2014 Nunawt Water Board Mail - Fwd: question licence 2BE-MEA1318

of a bulk fuel station involving many hundred thousands or more L it could require a Board approval through an amendment. However, | believe an additional

50000 L cache is not that case and wouldn't require construction/installation of a bulk fuel station, and may be considered as a non major modification without
an amendment to the licence.

| hope it helps,
Karen
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Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Dec 4, 2013 at 6:37 AM
To: david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com

Cc: Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>
Find please below my reply sent on November 19, 2013.
W, Karén Kharatyan, Ph. D- bn® bGN%*

. Technical Advisor- Conseiller technique
| Aod%a®ICna®IC Abd®- Pilu Tkayugi
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el Thanik yon for thinking of the environment before printing this email
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